T 5

OiL CONSERVATION ComMMmissioN
HOBBS, NEW MEXICO

April 15, 1040

R. Olsen
2811 liberty Bank Bldg.
Cklahoma City, Okla,

Centlemen:

This is to request that a gas-0il ratio test be taken
anc the results reported on Form C-116 for your Olcen
Phillips No, 3 in Unit N of Section 6, T--725=-8, R-37-E,
Please notify this office 24 hours prior to commence-
ment of the test.

Thank you for your cooperation in this matter.
Yours very truly,

OIL CONSERVATION COMMI1SSION

Joe D, Ramey
Proration Manager
mc



